[ City Of N

Madeira-Beach

FLORIDA
Memorandum
Meeting Details: April 12, 2023
Prepared For: Mayor & Board of Commissioners
From: Megan Wepfer, Public Works Director
Subject: Area 5- Engineering Scope Approval

Background

The City of Madeira Beach in accordance with the Capital Improvement Plan is providing the
commission with a proposal for area 5 which includes 131% Ave E and 129" Ave budgeted in fiscal year
2023 and 2024 for roadway and drainage improvements. The attached proposal will cover performance
of Professional Engineering services, permitting, surveying, meetings, bid services, and meetings. This
area will include a joint participation agreement with Pinellas County to replace their aging

infrastructure. Pinellas County will replace water and sewer lines in area 5

Fiscal Impact
Staff has budgeted $1,000,000 in each FY 23 and FY 24 for engineering and construction.

Recommendation(s)

Staff recommends approval for Transystems to proceed with the Engineering services as quotes for area
5 for $52,000.00.

Attachments

- Transystem quote



